THEN, NOW, AND WHAT'S NEXT?

In October of 2018, Ellsworth completed an exciting
community initiotive called Design Ellsworth. A consul-
tation team consisting of planning and design pro-
fessionals visited Ellsworth and assisted community
members in visualizing the future of our community.

This process has been a catalyst in inspiring econo-
mic, social, beautification, and recreational projects to
enhance our community and spark economic growth.

The Ellsworth Area Chamber of Commerce applied for
and received a Community Challenge Grant from AARP
which funded part of a facelift project on Broadway
Street, such as flower baskets, light pole banners, ben-
ches, and bistro tables. This momentum continued into
a Pop-Up Ellsworth Program which started in Fall 2019.

The Ellsworth  Community Development Corpora-
tion (Ellsworth E3) is currently working with a
group of MBA Students on the viability of East
End becoming a Culture & Entertainment District.

Photo Credit: Thank you to the Pierce County Historial
Association for the use of the photos in this brochure.
www.piercecountyhistorical.org

MRP@‘ Made possible due to the
] generous support from

Real Possibilities AARP.

Ellsworth Area Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 927, Ellsworth, WI 54011

WWW.ELLSWORTHCHAMBER.COM

BROADWAY STREET
HISTORIC
WALKING TOUR




1 234 N BROADWAY STREET
BUILT IN 1904

This two-story brick building was built as a meat market. Around 1911,
Red Wing Brewing Company operated a tavern here. In 1916, it was
sold and became a shoe store until 1932 and o Gamble Store in 1936.
In 1938, Dr. Andrew Johnson bought the building, improving it with a
hot water heating plant, and a remodeled upper story, which Dr. V.
Nordholm used as his doctor’s office. In 1938, a furniture store opened in
the lower storefront - as well as a radio repair shop. The furniture business
was discontinued in 1940 and television and appliance sales were added.
The business closed in 1985. It was briefly Doug’s Pizza Shop in 1985.
This property is now a self-service laundry.

9 262 N BROADWAY STREET
BUILT IN 1896

Originally, the first floor served as a saloon with a basement soft drink
works. In 1899, the building was divided into three parts; south, central,
and north. The south part was a harness shop, which converted to a cafe
in 1904. In 1921, it changed hands and became a radio shop, and then
a pool hall until the repeal of prohibition when it became a taver. It was
converted back to a cafe in the 1960s, becoming the beloved Kruse's
Kitchen in 1976. It now stands vacant.

The central portion of the building was the Millie Ellison millinery (hat)
shop, which opened in 1896. Her business ended in 1906 when she was
killed at the hands of her boyfriend of 12 years af the National Hotel of
Minneapolis. She declined his marriage proposal and he started her on
e hre and tbgn shot hlmself The spoce conhnued as o hat shop and then a
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3 265 N BROADWAY STREET
BUILT IN 1896

Operated as the Bank of Ellsworth
until 1930. After prohibition was
repealed, a tavern opened in 1934.
In 1979 it became Joe's Nite De-
posit (bar). In the 1990s it was
called The Bank (bar). In 1999 it
was rengmed Scottie’s Tavern. In
2003, Danny Dunn purchased the
establishment and opened it as
Danny Dunn’s. While there have
been 2 different owners since then,
it remains Danny Dunn’s with Danny
himself tending bar upon occasion.

4 259 N BROADWAY STREET
BUILT IN 1896

First opening as a drug store in 1896, in 1917 it was sold to Harold
Nilssen who then ran Nilssen’s Drug Store until he retired in 1967. Joel
Schulze and Lyle Rasmussen moved the pharmacy to a larger space in
1977. A men’s clothing store, Country Gentleman, opened there and lo-
ter closed. A surplus store called ‘Bargains & Buys' operated there, and
then a collectible sports card store called ‘Rock the House’ in 1991. ‘PH.
Toys & Collectibles’ occupied the building in the mid-90s. And finally
an electronics store there in 1998. The building is now being utilized
for the Ellsworth Area Chamber of
Commerce Pop-Up Shop Program.

The upstairs of this property housed
*  many doctors and dentists from

1 1900 to 1947, including Dr. Riley
i (dentist) and Dr. Klaas (doctor).




